
















FW: INVOICE SOFT COPY

Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>
Tue 7/16/2024 12:46 PM
To:​Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>​

1 attachments (4 MB)
FW: INVOICE SOFT COPY;

Dear Avirup,
 
Please process the bill.
 
Regards,
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644
 
From: Sudipto Bose sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:39 PM
To: Arun Patra arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: RE: INVOICE SOFT COPY
 
ok
 

 
From: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 16 July 2024 12:07
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: INVOICE SOFT COPY
 
Dear Sudipto,
 
Have checked the details, please approve.
 
Regards,
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644
 
From: Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:16 AM
To: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ravi Prakash <fc@hojokolkata.com>; Debarshi Sanyal <gm@hojokolkata.com>; sales1@hojokolkata.com
Subject: Re: INVOICE SOFT COPY
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Respected  Sir,
 
Please find the attached soft copy of the invoice.
 
go happy go hojo
 
Warm Regards,
 
Tulika Mandal
Sr. Finance Associate
 
Howard Johnson by Wyndham Kolkata
New Town Square, Beside Spencer's Mall,
Chinar Park, Kolkata - 700136 
West Bengal, India.
 
Landline number : +91 33 6655 7000
Fax: +91 33 6655 7099
Email id           : ar@hojokolkata.com
Website           : www.hojokolkata.com
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On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 11:28 AM <sales1@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
 
Reference to the below mail we would request you to kindly update on the payment .
 
Thanking You, 
go happy go hojo
 
Warm Regards,
Biswajit Biswas
Sales Manager
Howard Johnson by Wyndham Kolkata
New Town Square, Beside Spencer's Mall,Chinar Park, Kolkata - 700136,West Bengal, India.
 
Mobile Number   : 07604011033  | Landline number : +91 33 6655 7000
Fax: +91 336655 7099 | Email address : sales1@hojokolkata.com |  Website :  www.hojokolkata.com
 

 

 
From: sales1@hojokolkata.com <sales1@hojokolkata.com>
Sent: 11 July 2024 11:03
To: 'Arun Patra' <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: 'Ravi Prakash' <fc@hojokolkata.com>; 'Debarshi Sanyal' <gm@hojokolkata.com>; 'Ranjit Roy Choudhury' <hos@hojokolkata.com>;
'Account Receivable' <ar@hojokolkata.com>
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
Sent: 08 July 2024 12:43
To: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ravi Prakash <fc@hojokolkata.com>; Debarshi Sanyal <gm@hojokolkata.com>; Ranjit Roy Choudhury <hos@hojokolkata.com>;
Soumen Pramanick <sales1@hojokolkata.com>
Subject: Re: INVOICE SOFT COPY
 
Dear Sir,
 
Please update our below outstanding.
BILL DATE Bill # Description AMOUNT
30/04/2024 FM6345BIL0001801  Mr  Nikhil Bhushan 3,360.00

Total 3,360.00
 
go happy go hojo
 
Warm Regards,
 
Deep Das
Account Receivable Executive
 
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

 

 
 
On Wed, Jun 26, 2024 at 2:50 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
 
Please find the attached soft copy of the invoice which is pending.

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
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On Wed, Jun 26, 2024 at 11:08 AM Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Deep,
 
Please share the invoice.
 
Regards,
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644
 
From: Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2024 10:50 AM
To: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ravi Prakash <fc@hojokolkata.com>; Debarshi Sanyal <gm@hojokolkata.com>; Ranjit Roy Choudhury <hos@hojokolkata.com>
Subject: Re: INVOICE SOFT COPY
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
 
Dear Sir,
 
Please update our outstanding (Rs.3360/-) payment details.

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

 

 
 
On Wed, May 1, 2024 at 8:32 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
 
Please find the attached soft copy of invoices.

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

 
 
 
On Sat, Apr 27, 2024 at 6:05 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
 
Please update our payment date.

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

 

 
 
On Wed, Apr 17, 2024 at 4:46 PM Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi,
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PFA the balance summary.
 
Also provide following details for vendor update.
 
GST certificate
PAN
Bank details
CIN (If available)
 
Regards,
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644
 
From: Account Receivable ar@hojokolkata.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:53 AM
To: Arun Patra arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com
Cc: Ravi Prakash fc@hojokolkata.com; Debarshi Sanyal gm@hojokolkata.com; Ranjit Roy Choudhury hos@hojokolkata.com
Subject: Re: INVOICE SOFT COPY
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.
 
Dear Business Partner,
 
Please find the attached soft copy of the outstanding ledger. Kindly payment is clear ASAP.

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

 

 
 
On Tue, Apr 2, 2024 at 3:27 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
 
Please find the attached soft copy of invoice.
 
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

 
 
 
On Sat, Jan 27, 2024 at 3:08 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
 
Please find the attached soft copy of the invoice.
 
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

 

 
 
On Thu, Dec 7, 2023 at 1:01 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

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

 
 
 
On Thu, Oct 19, 2023 at 3:56 PM Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

18-10-2023 06:16:48 18-10-2023 NEFT O/W-YESIG32910005695-UTIB0000026-Platinum World Hospitality Private-0000000000357352
 
 
Regards,
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644
 
From: Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:35 AM
To: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ravi Prakash <fc@hojokolkata.com>; Debarshi Sanyal <gm@hojokolkata.com>; Ranjit Roy Choudhury
<hos@hojokolkata.com>
Subject: Re: INVOICE SOFT COPY
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.
 
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
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On Tue, Sep 19, 2023 at 6:16 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

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

 

 
 
On Mon, Jun 26, 2023 at 1:58 PM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
 
Please Find the attached soft copy invoice.

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
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On Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 11:11 AM Account Receivable <ar@hojokolkata.com> wrote:

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

 

mailto:ar@hojokolkata.com
mailto:ar@hojokolkata.com
http://www.hojobangalore.com/

